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Republic of the Philippines

Department of Education

REGION II - CAGAYAN VALLEY
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF BATANES

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
CID -2023-119

TO:  Asst. Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Education Program Supervisors
Secondary School Heads
All Other Concerned

From: ALFREDO B. GUMARU JR. EdD CESO V
Schools Division Superintendezlf/
Date: July 7, 2023

Subject: CAPACITY BUILDING OF ELEMENTARY SCHOOL HEADS AND GRADES 1-3
TEACHERS ON THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE NATIONAL READING
PROGRAM (NRP)

1. The Schools Division of Batanes through the Curriculum Implementation Division
(CID) will conduct Capacity Building of Elementary School Heads and grades 1-3
teachers on the implementation of the National Reading Program on July 21,2023 at
the Ivatan Conference Hall

2. The activity aims to;

» Orient the participants on the Policy Guidelines on the implementation of the
National Reading Program

» capacitate the participants on the use of the different teachers’ and learners’
intervention materials, and

» enhance the participants’ knowledge and skills on ensuring learning
readiness.

3. Participants to the capacity building activity are all Elementary School Heads and
grades 1-3 teachers.

4. All schools are given 1 slot per grade level, except Basco Central School which is
given 2 slots per grade level.

5. Expenses for meals and snacks shall be charged against downloaded funds from the
region while travel expenses of participants shall be charged against school MOOE or
other local funds subject to accounting and auditing rules and regulations.

Encl: None
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